



E&A MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order: 11:00 AM
2. Roll Call & Verification of Quorum: (3) 3/4

Name	Email	Initial	Final
Chair Kennaugh	sga_ea@ucf.edu	P	
Vice-Chair DiChiara		P (11:29 AM)	
Senator Cimillo	sgachps2@ucf.edu	E	E
Senator Lazo		P	
LJR Representative		P	
Pro Tempore Representative	sga_pro@ucf.edu	P (11:10 AM)	

3. Approval of Minutes: [7/12/2023](#) approved by GC
4. Approval of the Agenda: Approved by GC
5. Open Forum
 - a. None
6. Announcements from the Chair-
 - a. Good morning E&A! Please fill out the when2meet for Fall if you haven't already!
 - b. Please see [Title VI: The Election Statutes](#) and [Title V: The Judicial Branch](#) for descriptions of the roles and responsibilities of the above position
 - c. Please see [Title XI: The Code of Ethics](#) for a concise description of SG ethics
7. Announcements from the Vice Chair-
 - a. None

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*



8. Announcements from Committee Members-
 - a. SBA Concern FormHurst: Fill out the concern form please 😊
9. Announcements from Non-Committee Members-
 - a. None
10. Old Business-
 - a. Bills
 - i. None
 - b. Resolutions
 - i. None
11. New Business-
 - a. Confirmations: 5/5/55/5/5
 - i. Grace Myers (Election Commission)
 1. Speech:
 - a. Assistant supervisor of elections experience, last year I learned a lot, didn't receive much guidance from previous supervisor, now I want to follow through on my past initiatives with UCF Cares and Disability Access Orgs on campus to make polling accessible. Reworking online could help with representation. Good Morning. Last semester i was the assistant supervisor of elections, I have a base knowlegde of how the process works. Last session we did not have a lot of ground work. Want to work with UCF Cares and disability resources to make voting open to everyone, getting more people to run! Voting is a start, get the ball rolling and info accessible, to deans and students, direct meetings.to get a solid representation. Want to work with niche groups on campus to also get them excited about the elections, to vote or even to run. I want to provide more election information to faculty and help them understand their importance to hopefully give them a passion for the election. Further education of the comunity of what SG does, as I can tell there is some anamosity with SG that people don't know what we can and cant do. I want o help with voter registration;

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*



something we wanted to do last year but did not do as much. Civil activity at the university level can transfer to other elections. Clinical Psych major, confident in navigation of statutes and legal documents. Was a leads scholar member, learned different ways to bring people together as a team (Servant leadership). Volunteered in High school and here at UCF. Work with kids on emotional needs for special olympics. Focused on voting accessibility.

2. Question:

- a. Lazo: Can you elaborate on initiatives to make voting more accessible?
 - i. I want to do research and speak with professionals; voting online was a struggle for people, lots of glitches, want to work with UCF IT to try and make it more visually useful and accessible with all people; Inside polling station as florida heat in the spring is not fun; Polling on every campus to have help with voting on every campus
- b. Kennaugh: what are places that are allowed for polling
 - i. SU patio, other campuses, outside pegasus ballroom
- c. Hurst: Part of commission last session, did you make a framework?
 - i. Yes! Carly and I made a transition doc and extra materials for the next session, avoided wasting SG funds, now we can do more with our budget in the future and save money, allocating funds to maximize our impact and reuse resources that benefit student awareness of procedure/schedule

3. Debate:

- a. Lazo: I will be voting in favor, Lead scholars have a lot of passion, they have a lot of passion for the role and have been in EC before.
- b. Hurst: I think she knows what she is doing, and will be voting in favor

4. Vote:

- a. 3/0/1; confirmed

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*



ii. Nina Aryal (Election Commission)

1. Speech:

a. I have never held a position in a UCF club, I just moved here recently. I have friends that are a part of other clubs, and encouraged me to apply. I have held leadership positions before in my work. In this position i think it is important to grow and learn, and be able to have student get involved in on-campus activities. It can be intimidating, by having more engagement they could be more inclined to vote. I am a criminal justice major, working on taking my LSAT. Used to work in retail, holding a supervisor position, i had to learn quickly; this helped me learn how to think on my feet and help people work together.

2. Question:

- a. Kennaugh: How long do canidates have to remove materials that are nt approved
- i. Not sure
- b. Dany: What skills would you be transferring into this position.
- i. Quickly finding solutions, working in retail helped me learn how to work on a budget and with a small time frame to create an engaging display.
- c. Kennaugh: What do you have to send to media outlets before the end of the declaration of canidacy
- i. Not sure

3. Debate:

a. Dany: Echoing Hurst, but she wants to jump in and get more involved, not sure

4. Vote:

a. 0/3/0, not confirmed

iii. Shanel Moya (Associate Justice)

1. Speech:

a. Hello, I am a sophomore majoring in legal studies. I have been a part of SGLC and JLC. CUrrently part of the honors college. As an associate justice i want to provide students

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*



and unbiased figure, and give students issues the attention it deserves, whether for grade parking appeals, etc. Want to make sure that they are not intimidating, I want to work on communication between all of the branches. Experience council makes Judicial activities, want to expand that to the other branches to build connection. Want to increase outreach for transfer and first generation students, to make sure they know what the judicial branch can offer them.

2. Question:

- a. Lazo: Can you elaborate the connection between branches idea?
 - i. Judicial Experience Committee works primarily with Judicial events, but opening it up to all of the branches, working with another justice with a similar initiative. It can be time consuming, but want to make it a once or twice a semester with an open invite, help people get to know one another.
- b. Lazo: What ideas do you have for events for student communication?
 - i. First Gen office, pizza parties are done, axis program is happening currently. Adding in the justices to similar events to explain what they do. Event still happens but the justices are guests.
- c. Dany: What are some of the technical things you learned in JLC
 - i. Student conduct board hearings, mock parking appeal, some hypothetical situations, how we would handle different questions and situations.
- d. DiChiara: how do you apply the JLC and SGLC learnings to this position?
 - i. I have done mock appeals and hearings, so I can take those attitudes can transfer them into the real thing. Work with the justices I worked with before in a more professional manor.

3. Debate:

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*



LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

UCF Student Government
E&A Committee Meeting
Virtual
7/26/2023
11:00 AM

- a. Dany: The Candidate has good ideas to better connect the branches; will be abstaining
- b. Lazo: Excited to see what this candidate does.
- 4. Vote:
 - a. 3/0/2; confirmed

- b. Bills
 - i. None.
- c. Resolutions
 - i. None.

12. Member Discussion

None

13. Miscellaneous Business:

- a. Yalamanchili: History fact: In 1945, a WW2 USS ship when to an island with stuff to create a nuclear bomb. Going to see a movie so wanted to bring it up.

14. Final Roll Call: 5/4

15. Adjournment: 11:39 AM

Key:

- P - Present
- A - Absent
- MTD - Move to Debate
- MTV - Move to Vote
- MTA- Move to Amend
- PP - Postpone
- PPI - Postpone Indefinitely
- GC - General Consent

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

Chair Kennaugh sga_ea@ucf.edu